
From: Chambers - Hatcher VP  

Sent: Thursday, 13 October 2016 12:23 PM 

To: Julian Arndt; Chambers - Hatcher VP 
Cc: Sophie Margaret Whish 

Subject: RE: AM2014/197 - Casual Employment - SDA Claims 

 
Dear Mr Arndt,  
 
The Commission has determined to grant the ABI and NSW Business Chamber’s request for an 
extension to file its submissions by 5.00pm Monday 17 October 2016.  
 
Kind regards,  
 
Katrine Huynh  
Associate to Vice President Hatcher  
 
Fair Work Commission  
Tel: (02) 9308 1812 
Fax: (02) 9380 6990  
katrine.huynh@fwc.gov.au          
 
Level 10 Tower Terrace 
80 William Street  
East Sydney NSW 2011 
www.fwc.gov.au 
Please be aware my telephone number has changed. My new phone number is (02) 9308 1812. Please 
update your records accordingly. 
 
From: Julian Arndt [mailto:Julian.Arndt@ablawyers.com.au]  
Sent: Tuesday, 11 October 2016 5:20 PM 

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP 
Cc: Sophie Margaret Whish 

Subject: AM2014/197 - Casual Employment - SDA Claims 

 
Dear Associate 
 
We refer to the abovementioned proceedings and to the directions of the Commission dated 9 September 
2016 requiring any interested party that opposes the SDA’s claims identified in its submissions of 17 July 2015 
and 13 May 2016 to file comprehensive submissions and any evidence in reply by close of business on or 
before 5pm Friday 7 October 2016. 
 
ABI and NSWBC intend to file a submission in opposition to the SDA claims but require a short extension in 
which to further liaise with members and obtain instructions. 
 
ABI and NSWBC respectfully seek an extension until 17 October 2016 in order to file submissions. 
 
We thank the Commission for the consideration of our request. 
 
Yours faithfully 

 

Julian Arndt 
Senior Associate 
Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors  
140 Arthur Street North Sydney NSW 2060  
Dir: +612 9458 7565 | Fax: +612 9954 5029 | Mob: 0408 848 163  

Tel: +612 9458 7005 | Web: www.ablawyers.com.au |  LinkedIn 
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